

MAYOR & BOARD OF ALDERMEN REGULAR MEETING

Monday, March 3, 2025 at 6:00 PM

Board Chambers, City Hall, 101 Court St.

MINUTES

The Board of Aldermen met in the Regular Session with Mayor Dwain L. Hahs in the chair and the following Board Members present: Steve Stroder, Mike Seabaugh, Eric Fraley, Katy Liley, David Reiminger, David Hitt, Wanda Young, and Shana Williams. Present-8; Absent-0

The meeting is opened by Mayor Dwain I. Habs with the Pledge of Allegiance and a

Moment of Silent Prayer.	or Dwain L. Hans with the Pleage of Allegiance and a
Mayor Dwain L. Hahs to recognize Guests and Visitors))
Now comes forth Mayor Dwain	L. Hahs to welcome guests and visitors.
Motion to Adopt the Agenda)
Motion made by Alderman Frale as presented. Ayes-8; Nays-0; Absent	ey, seconded by Alderwoman Liley, to adopt the agenda, t-0.
Motion to Approve the Minutes of the February 18, 2025, Regular Board Meeting)))
	iley, seconded by Alderman Hitt, to approve the minutes eting of Tuesday, February 18, 2025. Ayes-8; Nays-0;
Motion to Approve Bills of February, 2025))
•	paid in the various funds for the month of February, 2025. led by Alderwoman Young, to approve the list of bills paid 5. Ayes-8; Nays-0; Absent-0.
Motion to Authorize City staff to prepar An application of behalf of the City of Jackson, Missouri, relative to the revise Preliminary Plat for the Jackson North Industrial Park Subdivision)
City staff to prepare an application or	minger, seconded by Alderman Seabaugh, to authorize behalf of the City of Jackson, Missouri, relative to the son North Industrial Park Subdivision. Ayes-8; Nays-0;
Motion to Approve Change Order No. 7 To Fronabarger Concreters, Inc., of Oa Ridge, Missouri, relative to the Jackson North Industrial Park Infrastructure Project	ak)

Motion made by Alderman Reiminger, seconded by Alderwoman Williams, to approve Change Order No. 1, to Fronabarger Concreters, Inc., of Oak Ridge, Missouri, to extend the contract time by 54 days, relative to the Jackson North Industrial Park Infrastructure Project. Ayes-8; Nays-0; Absent-0.

Ordinance No. 25-20 Re: To Authorize a) Contractual agreement with The Cash-)



MAYOR & BOARD OF ALDERMEN REGULAR MEETING

Monday, March 3, 2025 at 6:00 PM

Board Chambers, City Hall, 101 Court St.

MINUTES

Book Journal, relative to the use of the)
City of Jackson logo	

The matter of authorizing a contractual agreement with The Cash-Book Journal, relative to the use of the City of Jackson logo, came on for consideration. Alderman Reiminger introduced Bill No. 25-20, being for an ordinance entitled as follows:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI, TO EXECUTE A CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI, AND THE CASH-BOOK JOURNAL, OF JACKSON, MISSOURI, RELATIVE TO THE USE OF THE CITY OF JACKSON LOGO; FURTHER SAID ORDINANCE SHALL AUTHORIZE AND DIRECT THE CITY CLERK TO ATTEST THE SIGNATURE OF THE MAYOR.

On a motion made by Alderman Reiminger, seconded by Alderman Stroder, Bill No. 25-20 was placed on its first reading and was read by title, considered and discussed and was duly passed. On a motion by Alderman Reiminger, seconded by Alderman Stroder, Bill No. 25-20 was placed on its second reading and final passage and was read by title, considered discussed, and was duly passed. The Mayor thereupon declared said Bill duly passed and the Bill was then duly numbered Ordinance No. 25-20 and was signed and approved by Mayor Dwain L. Hahs and attested by the City Clerk. On roll call: Alderwoman Young-aye; Alderman Reiminger-aye; Alderman Fraley-aye; Alderwoman Liley-aye Alderman Hitt-aye; Alderman Seabaugh-aye; Alderman Stroder-aye; and Alderwoman Williams-aye.

BILL NO. 25-20 ORDINANCE NO. 25-20

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI, TO EXECUTE A CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI, AND THE CASH-BOOK JOURNAL, OF JACKSON, MISSOURI, RELATIVE TO THE USE OF THE CITY OF JACKSON LOGO; FURTHER SAID ORDINANCE SHALL AUTHORIZE AND DIRECT THE CITY CLERK TO ATTEST THE SIGNATURE OF THE MAYOR.

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen have been presented a contract attached hereto and incorporated herein as if fully set forth; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Jackson, Missouri, deem it advisable to enter into said contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOW:

Section 1. That the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Jackson, Missouri, approve the contract attached hereto and incorporated herein as if fully set forth between the City of Jackson, a municipal corporation, and **The Cash-Book Journal**, of **Jackson**, **Missouri**. It is the belief of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen that it is in the best interest of the citizens of the City of Jackson, Missouri, that the City enters into said contract.



MAYOR & BOARD OF ALDERMEN REGULAR MEETING

Monday, March 3, 2025 at 6:00 PM

Board Chambers, City Hall, 101 Court St.

MINUTES

Section 2. That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute said contract for and on behalf of the City of Jackson, Missouri.

Section 3. That the City Clerk of the City of Jackson is hereby authorized and directed to attest to the signature of the Mayor on the attached contract.

Section 4. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance is, for any reason, held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof.

Section 5. That this Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and approval.

FIRST READING: March 3, 2025.

SECOND READING: March 3, 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 3rd day of March, 2025, by a vote of 8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions and 0 absent.

CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI

(SEAL)

By: Dwain L. Hahs (signed)
Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Birk (signed)
City Clerk

Motion to Approve Change Order No. 1) To Putz Construction, LLC, of Millersville) Missouri, relative to the Park Pavilion #2) Replacement Project

Motion made by Alderwoman Liley, seconded by Alderman Fraley, to approve Change Order No. 1, to Putz Construction, LLC, of Millersville, Missouri, to extend the contract time by 60 days, relative to the Park Pavilion #2 Replacement Project. Ayes-8; Nays-0; Absent-0.

Motion to Reject the bid received on February 11, 2025, relative to the Nine Oaks First Subdivision Lot 47 Sanitary Sewer Lateral Project

Motion made by Alderwoman Liley, seconded by Alderman Hitt, to reject the bid received on February 11, 2025, relative to the Nine Oaks First Subdivision Lot 47 Sanitary Sewer Lateral Project. Ayes-8; Nays-0; Absent-0.



MAYOR & BOARD OF ALDERMEN REGULAR MEETING

Monday, March 3, 2025 at 6:00 PM

Board Chambers, City Hall, 101 Court St.

MINUTES

Ordinance No. 25-21 Re: To Accept the)
Dedication of an Access and Drainage)
Easement Deed From Rebecca Miller,)
Relative to the East Main Street)
Sidewalk Improvements Project)

The matter of accepting the dedication of an Access and Drainage Easement Deed from Rebecca Miller, relative to the East Main Street Sidewalk Improvements Project, came on for consideration. Alderwoman Liley introduced Bill No. 25-21, being for an ordinance entitled as follows:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE CITY CLERK TO ATTEST TO THE CITY'S ACCEPTANCE OF CERTAIN PROPERTY DEEDED TO THE CITY, WHICH SAID PROPERTY IS PARTICULARLY SET FORTH IN THE ATTACHED ACCESS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT DEED.

On a motion made by Alderwoman Liley, seconded by Alderwoman Young, Bill No. 25-21 was placed on its first reading and was read by title, considered and discussed and was duly passed. On a motion by Alderwoman Liley, seconded by Alderwoman Young, Bill No. 25-21 was placed on its second reading and final passage and was read by title, considered discussed, and was duly passed. The Mayor thereupon declared said Bill duly passed and the Bill was then duly numbered Ordinance No. 25-21 and was signed and approved by Mayor Dwain L. Hahs and attested by the City Clerk. On roll call: Alderman Hitt-aye; Alderman Seabaugh-aye; Alderman Reiminger-aye; Alderwoman Liley-aye; Alderman Fraley-aye; Alderman Stroder-aye; Alderwoman Young-aye; and Alderwoman Williams-aye.

BILL NO. 25-21 ORDINANCE NO. 25-21

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE CITY CLERK TO ATTEST TO THE CITY'S ACCEPTANCE OF CERTAIN PROPERTY DEEDED TO THE CITY, WHICH SAID PROPERTY IS PARTICULARLY SET FORTH IN THE ATTACHED ACCESS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT DEED.

WHEREAS, **Rebecca Miller**, of the County of Cape Girardeau, State of Missouri, deeded to the City of Jackson, Missouri, the property described in the Access and Drainage Easement Deed, attached hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOW:

Section 1. That the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Jackson, Missouri, do hereby accept the Deed which is attached hereto, subject to all of the terms and conditions therein expressed.

Section 2. That the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Jackson, Missouri, are hereby authorized to do all acts and execute all instruments appropriate and necessary to accept said Deed.



MAYOR & BOARD OF ALDERMEN REGULAR MEETING

Monday, March 3, 2025 at 6:00 PM Board Chambers, City Hall, 101 Court St.

MINUTES

Section 3. The City Clerk of the City of Jackson, Missouri, is hereby directed to file a copy of said Deed with the Recorder of Deeds, Cape Girardeau County, Missouri.

Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and approval.

FIRST READING: March 3, 2025.

SECOND READING: March 3, 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 3rd day of March, 2025, by a vote of 8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions and 0 absent.

CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI

(SEAL)	Py: Dwain L. Haba (signed)
ATTEST:	By: Dwain L. Hahs (signed) Mayor
Angela Birk (signed) City Clerk	
Ordinance No. 25-22 Re: To Amend The "Speed Limit Designations Schedule - Schedule V," by adding Designations on Main Street between Union Avenue and Georgia Street))))

The matter of amending the "Speed Limit Designations Schedule – Schedule V," by adding designations on Main Street between Union Avenue and Georgia Street, came on for consideration. Alderwoman Liley introduced Bill No. 25-22, being for an ordinance entitled as follows:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE "SPEED LIMIT DESIGNATIONS SCHEDULE, SCHEDULE V," PASSED AND APPROVED THE 18TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 1985, BY ADDING THERETO CERTAIN SPEED LIMIT DESIGNATIONS.

On a motion made by Alderwoman Liley, seconded by Alderman Fraley, Bill No. 25-22 as placed on its first reading and was read by title, considered and discussed and was duly passed. On a motion by Alderwoman Liley, seconded by Alderman Fraley, Bill No. 25-22 was placed on its second reading and final passage and was read by title, considered discussed, and was duly passed. The Mayor thereupon declared said Bill duly passed, and the Bill was then duly numbered Ordinance No. 25-22 and was signed and approved by Mayor Dwain L. Hahs and attested by the City Clerk. On roll call: Alderwoman Liley-aye; Alderman Stroder-aye; Alderman Seabaugh-aye; Alderwoman Williams-aye; Alderwoman Young-aye; Alderman Hitt-aye; Alderman Reiminger-aye; and Alderman Fraley-aye.

BILL NO. 25-22 ORDINANCE NO. 25-22

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE "SPEED LIMIT DESIGNATIONS SCHEDULE, SCHEDULE V," PASSED AND APPROVED THE 18TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 1985, BY ADDING THERETO CERTAIN SPEED LIMIT DESIGNATIONS.



MAYOR & BOARD OF ALDERMEN REGULAR MEETING

Monday, March 3, 2025 at 6:00 PM

Board Chambers, City Hall, 101 Court St.

MINUTES

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The "Speed Limit Designations Schedule, Schedule V," passed and approved on the 18th day of November, 1985, is hereby amended by adding thereto the following speed limit designations:

MAIN STREET (EAST): On East Main Street between Hope Street (Hwy. 61) and Georgia Street - 20 mph.

MAIN STREET (WEST): On West Main Street between Union Avenue and Missouri Street - 20 mph.

Section 2. It is the intent of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Jackson, Missouri, that this ordinance become and be made a part of the "Speed Limit Designations Schedule, Schedule V," and the City Clerk of the City of Jackson, Missouri, is directed to amend the schedule in accordance herewith.

Section 3. The City Administrator of the City of Jackson, Missouri, is hereby directed to cause signs to be added at the location set forth above.

Section 4. This ordinance shall not be codified in the Code of Ordinances of the City of Jackson, Missouri, but kept on file in the office of the City Clerk.

Section 5. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this ordinance is, for any reason, held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof.

Section 6. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and approval.

FIRST READING: March 3, 2025.

SECOND READING: March 3, 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 3rd day of March, 2025, by a vote of 8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions and 0 absent.



MAYOR & BOARD OF ALDERMEN REGULAR MEETING

Monday, March 3, 2025 at 6:00 PM Board Chambers, City Hall, 101 Court St.

MINUTES

CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI

(SEAL)	By: Dwain L. Hahs (signed)
ATTEST:	By: Dwain L. Hahs (signed) Mayor
Angela Birk (signed) City Clerk	
Ordinance No. 25-23 Re: To Amend The "Fifteen-Minute, One-Hour, and Two-Hour Schedule - Schedule VIII," by Adding a designation at 210 West Main Street	,

The matter of amending the "Fifteen-Minute, One-Hour and Two-Hour Parking Limit Schedule - Schedule XVIII," by adding a designation at 210 West Main Street, came on for consideration. Alderwoman Liley introduced Bill No. 25-23, being for an ordinance entitled as follows:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE "FIFTEEN MINUTE, ONE HOUR AND TWO-HOUR PARKING LIMIT SCHEDULE, SCHEDULE XVIII," PASSED AND APPROVED THE 21ST DAY OF AUGUST, 2000, BY ADDING THERETO NEW PARKING LIMIT DESIGNATIONS.

On a motion made by Alderwoman Liley, seconded by Alderman Hitt, Bill No. 25-23 as placed on its first reading and was read by title, considered and discussed and was duly passed. On a motion by Alderwoman Liley, seconded by Alderman Hitt, Bill No. 25-23 was placed on its second reading and final passage and was read by title, considered discussed, and was duly passed. The Mayor thereupon declared said Bill duly passed, and the Bill was then duly numbered Ordinance No. 25-23 and was signed and approved by Mayor Dwain L. Hahs and attested by the City Clerk. On roll call: Alderman Fraley-aye; Alderwoman Liley-aye; Alderman Stroder-aye; Alderman Seabaugh-aye; Alderwoman Williams-aye; Alderwoman Young-aye; Alderman Hitt-aye; and Alderman Reiminger-aye.

BILL NO. 25-23 ORDINANCE NO. 25-23

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE "FIFTEEN MINUTE, ONE HOUR AND TWO-HOUR PARKING LIMIT SCHEDULE, SCHEDULE XVIII," PASSED AND APPROVED THE 21ST DAY OF AUGUST, 2000, BY ADDING THERETO NEW PARKING LIMIT DESIGNATIONS.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The "Fifteen Minute, One Hour and Two-Hour Parking Limit Schedule, Schedule

XVIII," is hereby amended by adding thereto a new fifteen-minute parking limit designation:

MAIN STREET (WEST): On the north side of West Main Street, 143 feet west of North Missouri Street, marking one (1) parking space with a fifteen-minute parking limit designation, from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.



MAYOR & BOARD OF ALDERMEN REGULAR MEETING

Monday, March 3, 2025 at 6:00 PM

Board Chambers, City Hall, 101 Court St.

MINUTES

Section 2. It is the intent of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Jackson, Missouri, that this ordinance become and be made a part of the "Fifteen Minute, One Hour and Two-Hour Parking Limit Schedule, Schedule XVIII," and the City Clerk of the City of Jackson, Missouri, is directed to amend the schedule in accordance herewith.

Section 3. The City Administrator of the City of Jackson, Missouri, is hereby directed to cause appropriate signage to be placed at the location set forth herein.

Section 4. This ordinance shall not be codified in the Code of Ordinances of the City of Jackson, Missouri, but kept on file in the office of the City Clerk.

Section 5. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this ordinance is, for any reason, held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof.

Section 6. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and approval.

FIRST READING: March 3, 2025.

SECOND READING: March 3, 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 3rd day of March, 2025, by a vote of 8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions and 0 absent.

CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI

(SEAL)

By: Dwain L. Hahs (signed) ATTEST: Mayor

Angela Birk (signed) City Clerk

Ordinance No. 25-24 Re: To Approve The Minor Plat of Teresa R. Maurer E. Main Subdivision, as submitted by the Teresa Rosette Maurer Revocable Living Trust

The matter of approving the Minor Plat of Teresa R. Maurer E. Main Subdivision, as submitted by the Teresa Rosette Maurer Revocable Living Trust, came on for consideration. Alderwoman Liley introduced Bill No. 25-24, being for an ordinance entitled as follows:



MAYOR & BOARD OF ALDERMEN REGULAR MEETING

Monday, March 3, 2025 at 6:00 PM Board Chambers, City Hall, 101 Court St.

MINUTES

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE PLAT OF TERESA R. MAURER E. MAIN SUBDIVISION, A RESUBDIVISION OF A TRACT OF LAND IN THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI; ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF EASEMENTS, STREETS AND PROPERTIES DESCRIBED; ACCEPTING RESTRICTIONS, IF ANY, FILED THEREWITH; AUTHORIZING THE RECORDING OF SAID PLAT; ACCEPTING IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED OR TO BE CONSTRUCTED AND INDICATED ON SAID PLAT; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT THEREWITH.

On a motion made by Alderwoman Liley, seconded by Alderwoman Young, Bill No. 25-24 as placed on its first reading and was read by title, considered and discussed and was duly passed. On a motion by Alderwoman Liley, seconded by Alderwoman Young, Bill No. 25-24 was placed on its second reading and final passage and was read by title, considered discussed, and was duly passed. The Mayor thereupon declared said Bill duly passed, and the Bill was then duly numbered Ordinance No. 25-24 and was signed and approved by Mayor Dwain L. Hahs and attested by the City Clerk. On roll call: Alderman Reiminger-aye Alderman Fraley-aye; Alderwoman Liley-aye; Alderman Stroder-aye; Alderman Seabaugh-aye; Alderwoman Williams-aye; Alderwoman Young-aye; and Alderman Hitt-aye.

BILL NO. 25-24 ORDINANCE NO. 25-24

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE PLAT OF TERESA R. MAURER E. MAIN SUBDIVISION, A RESUBDIVISION OF A TRACT OF LAND IN THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI; ACCEPTING DEDICATION OF EASEMENTS, STREETS AND PROPERTIES DESCRIBED; ACCEPTING RESTRICTIONS, IF ANY, FILED THEREWITH; AUTHORIZING THE RECORDING OF SAID PLAT; ACCEPTING IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTED OR TO BE CONSTRUCTED AND INDICATED ON SAID PLAT; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT THEREWITH.

WHEREAS, James Dean Maurer and Teresa Rosette Maurer, Trustees of The Teresa Rosette Maurer Living Trust dated January 14, 1997 Restated, has platted the Teresa R. Maurer E. Main Subdivision, a Resubdivision of a tract of land located within the corporate limits of the City of Jackson, Missouri; and,

WHEREAS, the developer has designed the required improvements and has committed to construct said improvements, if any are indicated on said plat; and,

WHEREAS, the developer has complied with all of the city ordinances and, in particular, Chapter 57 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Jackson, Missouri.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOW:

Section 1. That the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the City of Jackson, Missouri, do hereby accept the final plat of the Teresa R. Maurer E. Main Subdivision, a Resubdivision of a tract



(SEAL)

Session

MAYOR & BOARD OF ALDERMEN REGULAR MEETING

Monday, March 3, 2025 at 6:00 PM

Board Chambers, City Hall, 101 Court St.

MINUTES

of land, which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, including all easements, right-of-way streets and improvements indicated thereon, if any, and subject to the terms and conditions expressed therein.

Section 2. That the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Jackson, Missouri, are hereby authorized to do all acts and execute all instruments appropriate and necessary to accept said plat.

Section 3. The City Clerk of the City of Jackson, Missouri, is hereby directed to file a copy of said plat with the Recorder of Deeds, Cape Girardeau County, Missouri.

Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and approval.

FIRST READING: March 3, 2025.

SECOND READING: March 3, 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 3rd day of March, 2025, by a vote of 8 ayes, 0 nays, 0 abstentions and 0 absent.

CITY OF JACKSON, MISSOURI

ATTEST:	By: Dwain L. Hahs (signed) Mayor
Angela Birk (signed) City Clerk	
City Administrator Matthew Winters requests Closed Session)
session for one item, relative to leasing	rator Matthew Winters to request to proceed into closeding, purchase, or sale of real estate in accordance with tem, relative to personnel in accordance with Section (13) RSMo.
Motion to Recess the Meeting to Study)

......

at 6:14 P.M., to convene to the Study Session. Ayes-8; Nays-0; Absent-0.

Motion made by Alderman Fraley, seconded by Alderwoman Liley, to recess the meeting

Returned to Open Session at 7:10 P.M., from Study Session.

Motion to Proceed into Closed Session) and to Adjourn the Meeting)



MAYOR & BOARD OF ALDERMEN REGULAR MEETING

Monday, March 3, 2025 at 6:00 PM Board Chambers, City Hall, 101 Court St.

MINUTES

Meeting concluded at 7:10 P.M. On a motion by Alderman Fraley, seconded by Alderwoman Liley, it is ordered that the Board now convene into closed for one item, relative to leasing, purchase, or sale of real estate in accordance with Section 610.021(2) RSMo and one item, relative to personnel in accordance with Section 610.021(3) RSMo and Section 610.021(13) RSMo, and that the meeting will stand adjourned upon the adjournment of the closed session. On roll call: Alderman Seabaugh-aye; Alderman Hitt-aye; Alderwoman Young-aye; Alderman Stroder-aye; Alderwoman Williams-aye; Alderwoman Reiminger-aye; Alderwoman Liley-aye; and Alderman Fraley-aye. Ayes-8; Nays-0; Absent-0.

TTEST:	Mayor
City Clerk	